

State of California
AIR RESOURCES BOARD

Resolution 78-24

April 27, 1978

WHEREAS, on March 17, 1971 and on June 21, 1972 the Board adopted, pursuant to Section 41856 of the Health and Safety Code, Agricultural Burning Guidelines for the regulation and control of agricultural burning in Subchapter 2, Chapter 1, Part 3, Title 17, California Administrative Code;

WHEREAS, on March 17, 1971 and on June 21, 1972 the Board adopted, pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 41856 Meteorological Criteria for Regulating Agricultural Burning to implement aforesaid guidelines;

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 41859 allows the meteorological criteria to be amended after public hearing and 30 days advance notice to interested persons;

WHEREAS, the staff has modified the existing criteria for the San Joaquin Valley and San Francisco Bay Area Air Basins;

WHEREAS, the Board has complied with the notice and hearing requirements of the aforesaid Section 41859.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Air Resources Board adopts the "Meteorological Criteria for Regulating Agricultural Burning" as revised April 27, 1978, and attached hereto.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board amends Section 80110 (a) of its regulations in Title 17, California Administrative Code, as follows:

80110. Permissive-Burn or No-Burn Days.

(a) Commencing no later than December 1, 1974, a notice as to whether the following day is a permissive-burn day, or a no-burn day, or whether the decision will be announced the following day, ~~will~~ shall be provided by the State Board at 1500 daily for each of the air basins. If the decision is made the following day it ~~will~~ shall be announced by 0745. Such notices ~~will~~ shall be based on the Meteorological Criteria for Regulating Agricultural Burning, which-were adopted by-the-State-Board-on-June-21, 1972, March 17, 1971, and-which-were-amended-on February-20,-1975-and-may-be-further-amended-from time-to-time-after-public-hearing. Interested persons-shall-be-notified-30-days-in-advance-of the-hearing as revised June 21, 1972, February 20, 1975 and April 27, 1978.

80110. Permissive-Burn or No-Burn Days.

(a) Commencing no later than December 1, 1974, a notice as to whether the following day is a permissive-burn day, or a no-burn day, or whether the decision will be announced the following day, ~~will~~ shall be provided by the State Board at 1500 daily for each of the air basins. If the decision is made the following day it ~~will~~ shall be announced by 0745. Such notices ~~will~~ shall be based on the Meteorological Criteria for Regulating Agricultural Burning, ~~which were adopted by the State Board on June 21, 1972, March 17, 1971, and which were amended on February 20, 1975 and may be further amended from time to time after public hearing. Interested persons shall be notified 30 days in advance of the hearing~~ as revised June 21, 1972, February 20, 1975 and April 27, 1978.